BID TITLE:

BID NUMBER: 2015-060
BID DATE: WEDNESDAY, JULY 8§, 2015
DEPARTMENT: EMERGENCY SERVICES

COMMUNICATION SYSTEM MAINTENANCE/TIME & MATERIALS SERVICE

BIDDERS NAME: i

TUWAY
COMMUNICATIONS

TRI
COUNTY
COMMUNICATIONS

Proposal Signed & Duplicated?

oK

1S

Guaranteed response time shall be (# of hours)
from the time of placement of request by Broome
County.

Insurance Acknowledgement Signed?

oK

ok

Non-Collusive Bidding Certificate Signed?

0]\

OK

Election Law Statement Signed & Enclosed?

ok

0 1K

Gifts Statement Signed & Enclosed?

Ok

oK

Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed?

ol

oK

Ol

oK

Bid Bond enclosed?
Addendum(s) No. 2.,

Ok

0K

Insurance Certificate Enclosed?

0K

ar

1. "Hourly Rate for repair of equipment: s 10 €.00 $15.00 $
2. Miscellaneous Parts Discount from Price List: | = 'S % - ﬁ O % - %
or or or
+ NIA % + NIE % + %
3. Grand Total: $L%AQQ’O~©© $ 8,32'?@ P} $




